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: Ms. Susan M. Cange, Site Manager
\ Former Sites Restoration Division
b Department of Energy

Field Office, Oak Ridge
{ P.0O. Box 2001
L. Oak Ridge, TN 37831-8723

Re: EPA Comments on DOE’s Corrections to the Final Baseline Risk Assessment for the
- Maywood Site (March, 1993)

Dear Ms. Cange:

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) concurs with the corrections made to the final
Baseline Risk Assessment for the Maywood Site (March, 1993) submitted by the Department
of Energy to the EPA on June 7, 1993. These changes were necessary due to an error in
which indoor and outdoor gamma radation measurements were entered incorrectly into the
site database for Property Unit 7H.

If you have any questions, please call me at (212) 264-6667.

Sincerely yours,

| S

- Jeffrey Gratz, Project Manager
Federal Facilities Section
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cc: N. Marton, NJDEPE
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